



CME Group

A CME/Chicago Board of Trade Company

C.F.T.C.
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARIAT

2010 OCT 26 AM 11 20

October 22, 2010

VIA EMAIL

Mr. David Stawick
Office of the Secretariat
Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre
1155 21st Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20581

RE: Rule Certification. New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. Submission #10-308: Notification of Amendment to Colombian Peso Futures Contract

Dear Mr. Stawick:

Previously, by letter dated September 22, 2010 (Submission #10-274), the New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. ("NYMEX" or "Exchange") notified the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC" or "Commission") that it was self-certifying an amendment to Rule 972.06 ("Termination of Trading") of the Colombian Peso Futures contract (code V2) at the request of market participants.

In this letter, the Exchange is hereby notifying the CFTC that it is further amending the termination of trading for the contract such that the last trading day is the Wednesday immediately prior to the second Thursday of the contract month. This amendment is intended to clarify the termination of trading rule in the event that the first day of a contract month begins on a Thursday. This amendment is intended to render the termination of trading of the contract consistent with a similar futures contract that was recently listed on the Colombian Securities Exchange.

There currently is no open interest in the Colombian Peso Futures contract beyond the November 2010 contract month. Therefore, the amendment to Rule 972.06 shall take effect beginning with the December 2010 contract month. The Colombian Peso Futures contract is listed for trading on the NYMEX trading floor and for clearing through CME ClearPort®.

The amendment to Rule 972.06 is provided below in blackline.

(underline indicates addition; strikethrough indicates deletion)

Rule 972.06 Termination of Trading

The last trading day for NYMEX Colombian Peso Futures Contracts shall be the ~~Second-Wednesday~~ **immediately prior to the second Thursday** of the ~~corresponding trading~~ **contract** month of the underlying Colombian Peso futures. In the event that the ~~Second-Wednesday~~ **immediately prior to the second Thursday** of the **contract** month is ~~an Exchange holiday~~ **an Exchange holiday** a Colombian national holiday, the termination of trading will occur on the first business day immediately ~~prior~~ **prior** preceding the ~~Second-Wednesday~~ of the month.

Pursuant to Section 5c(c) of the Commodity Exchange Act ("Act") and CFTC Rule 40.6, the Exchange hereby certifies that the rule amendment complies with the Act, including regulations under the Act.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Robert Biolsi at (212) 299-2610 or me at (212) 299-2200. Please reference NYMEX Submission No. 10-308 in any related correspondence.

Sincerely,

/s/ Christopher Bowen
Managing Director, Chief Regulatory Counsel